Date: April 13,2023

To: Commissioners and Mayor Holden
From: Heather Finnell, Town Clerk Mt
Re: Award of Contract for Roadway Work

Right Angle Engineering solicited bids for the roadway work for Tide Ridge Drive, Pointe West Drive
and Ranger Street. One bid was received from Highland Paving in the amount of $126,000. They have
done work for the Town in the past. Right Angle Engineering recommends the Town award the contract
to Highland Paving.
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Heather Finnell
“

From: raepcsl <raepcsl@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Heather Finnell

Subject: Fw: Town of Holden Beach-2023 HPC Bid
Attachments; Town of Holden Beach-2023.doc

meant to copy you on this.
One bid was received on the paving project.
Highland Paving has done the prior paving works and we recommend award to them to complete the Work.

Let me know if you need anything else,
Shane

- Forwarded Message --—--

From: Hylan Furniss <hfurniss@highlandpaving.com>
To: ragpesl <raepcsl@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 at 11:32:00 AM EDT
Subject: Town of Holden Beach-2023 HPC Bid

Hylan Furniss

Highland Paving Company, LLC.

1437 Military Cutoff Rd., Suite 201

Wilmington, NC 28403



1437 Military Cutoff Road
Suite 201
Wilmington, NC 28403
TO: Right Angle Engineering, P.C. Date: 03/29/2022
ADDRESS: 212 Princess Street
Wilmington, NC 28401
ATTN: Shane Lippard, P.E.

PROJECT: Town of Holden Beach-2023

Item Description Quantity | Unit ‘_ _Unit Price.

I 1 |TideRidgeDrve 1000 | s _ $7250000 |
2 | Pointe WestOrive ] 1000 | s $35,500.00
3 | Rangers Street . 1.000 LS $18,000.00 | L

Bid Total

* Pricing above based on (1) mobilization. Additional mobilization(s) - $2500.00 each,

EXCLUSIONS:

Night work.

Subgrade testing. Asphalt testing included.
Any concrete paving/curb/structures,
Demolition of any kind.

Pervious concrete/asphalt.

Prime coat.

Permits/fees.

Wedging/leveling.

Saw cuts/ patching.

Bonding and/or specialty insurance.
Fencing/guardrail/bollards.

1. This is a unit price contract and will be billed upon final field measurements.
2. Price firm for 30 days.

Highland Paving Company

__Total |
$72,500.00
$35,500.00

— =
$18,000.00

$126,000.00

3. The work & materials described in this proposal will be performed in accordance with the specifications, workmanship,
material content and quality control in effect at the time this proposal was issued. Highland Paving Company, LLC. Does not
agree to any other specifications or quality control regime without express written consent to be bound by other

specifications.

4. The grade must be firm, stable, and unyielding. HPC is not responsible for grade prepared by others and assumes no
responsibility for standing or ponding water on designed asphalt surfaces with slopes less than 1 % percent.

No retainage will be withheld. Payment in full due in 30 days.

o

Any excess material generated from any grading operation will remain onsite and disposed of by others.

7. For fine grading operations, the grade must be +/- 1/10 of a foot, firm and unyielding, uniformly shaped with enough stone

in place to balance with accepted densities prior to our arrival.
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8. This price is based on the NCDOT Monthly Terminal Asphalt Binder Index Price for April 2023 at 641.88 per ton. If the
Asphalt Cement price fluctuates from the index Price during the performance of our work, HPC reserves the right to
adjust the stated prices with the NCDOT Asphalt Binder [ndex at the time of installation.

https://connect.ncdot.gov/projects/construction/Pages/Pavement-Construction-Prices.aspx

We are pleased to be able to provide your company with a price on this project. If this proposal meets with your
approval, please sign & date below. HPC is committed to providing value & quality workmanship.

Owners Name:

Owners Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

Regards,

Hylan Furniss

Estimator
Hfurniss@highlandpaving.com
(910) 512-7384
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